

Intergovernmental Cooperation Council Meeting Minutes At 1:16 p.m.

Monday, May 9, 2022

1:20 p.m. or directly after the Executive Council of the MMSD

City of Franklin Franklin Police Department 9455 W. Loomis Road Franklin, WI 53152

Members Present:

Steve Anderson, Village of River Hills
Tom Pavlic, City of Cudahy
Steve Olson, City of Franklin
Bryan Kennedy, City of Glendale
Jason Cyborowski, Village of Greendale
Dan Besson, Village of Hales Corners
John Stalewski, Village of West Milwaukee
Jim Shelenske, City of South Milwaukee
Eido Walny, Village of Bayside
Dan Devine, City of West Allis
Dennis McBride, City of Wauwatosa
Cavalier Johnson, City of Milwaukee

Excused:

Michael Neitzke, City of Greenfield
Wanda Montgomery, Village of Brown Deer
Ann McCullough McKaig, Village of Shorewood
David Crowley, Milwaukee County Executive
Douglas Frazer, Village of Fox Point
Daniel Bukiewicz, City of Oak Creek
Kevin Buckley, Village of Whitefish Bay
Ken Tutai, City of St. Francis



Guests Present:

Jeff Stone, MMSD

Willie Johnson Jr., Milwaukee County

Emily Herrick, Milwaukee County

David DeAndeli, Elm Grove

Becky Rowland, North Shore Health Dept.

Millie Coby, Employ Milwaukee

Kevin Shafer, MMSD

Diane Tsounis, Milwaukee County

Emily Peterson, Milwaukee County

Rick Oliva, Franklin Police Chief

Jordan Primakow, City of Milwaukee

Darren Rausch, City of Greenfield

Cassandra Libal, Milwaukee County

Steve F. Taylor, Milwaukee County

Julian Bradley, State Senator District 28

Patti Logsdon, Milwaukee County

Constance Kostelac, Medical College of Wisconsin

David Steele, MobilSE

Lauren Gottlieb, City of Franklin Health Department

Shari Hanneman, City of Franklin

Mike Barber, City of Franklin

Dana Gindt, City of Franklin resident

Peggy Steeno, City of Franklin

Karen Sparapani, MADACC

Shannon Gramann, Milwaukee County OEM

Emily Herrick, Milwaukee County

Scott Botcher, Fox Point Village Manager

I. Mayor Kennedy called the meeting to order at 1:16 pm.

II. Election of ICC Officers

Mayor McBride nominated Mayor Bukiewicz to serve as the ICC Chair and Secretary, Mayor Devine to serve as the Vice Chair and Mayor Neitzke to serve as the Treasurer, seconded by Mayor Olson. A second and third call for nominations



was made, in which there were none. Mayor Pavlic moved to close nominations, second by President Stalewski. All members present voted Aye.

III. Approval of the April 11, 2022 meeting minutes

Mayor Pavlic moved to approve the ICC meeting minutes of April 11, 2022, second by Mayor McBride. All members present voted Aye.

IV. Milwaukee County Economic Development, County Land Sales City, Village and Town Appointees, Emily Herrick

To carry out a sale of non-park land in Milwaukee County the ICC must appoint be a real estate certifier from each Municipality to participate in real estate process. The appointees along with the County Executive and the County Comptroller, or their designee, are appointed every two years. The last appointment was in 2020 so there is a request that the municipalities appoint or renew a slate of representatives. The appointee must be a resident of the municipality, experienced real estate individual, and not an elected official. Please forward a name of a representative to Ms. Herrick. Ms. Herrick advised that she has received 7 of the 19 appointee information from the Municipalities. Please forward your appointee directly to Ms. Herrick.

V. State and District Update - State Senator Julian Bradley, District 28

Senator Bradley spoke regarding current status of the state redistricting, it is possible that further lawsuits may impede the process. However, the deadline for pulling required candidate paperwork is May 31, 2022. Senator Bradley represents Franklin, Greendale, Hales Corners, and Greenfield. Senator worked with municipalities to stop a tax assessment bill in the last session, and it affected all municipalizes. Another bill that did not move forward is the EV charging stations, ultimately this is a long-term conversation before a solution is recognized. Senator advised that crime is still a concern of all communities, as well as a nationwide trend. State Senate is currently in recess. The senator invited all to reach out to him and also thanked the ICC members for the work they do. Mayor McBride advised that the District Attorney advised that due to limited beds in the County Jail people need to go out on the street, not just in Wauwatosa. Mayor McBride stated that his District Attorney needs the support to further hiring effort to assist with cases and also to provide social services to combat the crime. President Besson shared concerns that cases are dropped and not charged by the District Attorney offices. President Besson requested that this concern be addressed. Mayor Devine asked that Senator Bradley is open to conversations regarding how local governments are funded and not being so reliant on property taxes. Mayor Johnson commented on violence and public safety stating that working



together is needed. Senator advised that if the State is not providing local governments to find solutions and implement he is willing to collaborate. Mayor Olson welcomed members and guests to the City of Franklin. He introduced members of the Common Council and also members of staff attending the meeting. Franklin is the 2nd largest municipality in the County and still have 1/3 of the property remains undeveloped. Mayor Olson recognized Crossroads Restaurant on St. Martins Road as the pizza served today for lunch. Mayor Olson recognized two County Supervisors attending the meeting, Steve Taylor and Patti Logsdon. Mayor Kennedy recognized County Supervisor Willie Johnson in attendance. Mayor Olson thanked Mayor Neitzke for lending the assistance of Darren Rausch to Franklin during the interim period of hiring a new Health Officer in Franklin. Mayor Kennedy noted that the Public Health Officers were in attendance, a one-page report was shared with the members, and also will be included in minutes.

VI. Milwaukee County Opioid Dashboard Launch – Milwaukee County, Alec Knutson

Constance Kostelac, Assistant Professor at the Medical College of Wisconsin presented information on the Milwaukee County OD-PHAST Overdose Public Health & Safety Team. She reviewed rates of overdose deaths in Wisconsin and Milwaukee County. Cassandra shared the Milwaukee County Overdose Dashboard information. The purpose of the dashboard is share awareness of overdose activity. There is timeline, geographic, rate and quantity, race and population trends. Cassandra asked for feedback via an online survey. The survey will be forwarded to all ICC membership after this meeting. Handouts are included in minutes.

- VII. Review the contracts of shared services between Milwaukee County and the municipalities (recurring item)

 None.
- VIII. Discussion and decision(s) regarding pending legislation which may have an impact on the ICC communities (recurring item)

 None.
 - IX. Updates from the members of the ICC regarding subjects listed below:
 - 1. MADACC (Director Sparapani)
 Big dog adoption fees currently are free for dogs weighing 40 plus pounds.



2. EMS (Mayor Olson, President Montgomery)

No report, next meeting May 10, 2022.

3. Lakefront Development Commission (Mayor Bukiewicz) No Report.

4. Community Development Block Grant

Working on next year applications process.

5. Land Information Council (Mayor Neitzke) No report.

6. County Emergency Management & Communications (Director Libal) Director Libal advised that the after action COVID 19 request for information has been sent to the ICC members, please review, complete and return. If you did not receive the link please advise Director Libal.

7. MobileiSE (David Steele) No report.

8. Heroin Task Force (Mayor Bukiewicz) No report.

9. Employ Milwaukee (City of Milwaukee)

Millie Coby shared information about the Summer Earn and Learn program for ages 14-24. Pay is \$12.21 per hour to experience career opportunities. Last week Employ Milwaukee met with Big Sisters and Big Brothers.

10. Legislative Update – Jordan Primakow

GMET bill was signed by the Governor and will have a positive impact on the communities.

11. Racial Equity and Inclusion Committee (President Ann McCullough McKaig)



X. Roundtable

President Walny invited members to come see the new park equipment being installed in Bayside. Mayor Shelenske advised that the City of South Milwaukee is planning their 125th Anniversary. Mayor McBride advised that Wauwatosa will celebrate 125 years as a City on May 27. Prior to that they were a village for 130 years and a town for 180 years. They also broke ground on a UW innovation center where County Executive attended the event where partnerships were also highlighted. The City of Wauwatosa is 50% tax exempt. Mayor Olson advised that the City of Franklin will host the Vietnam memorial, the Wall that Heals on June 28th through July 3rd. Opening day for the Milkmen is Friday, May 13th. Mayor Kennedy recognized Mayor Walny on his work on the Northshore Library. For the last 37 years the library has been housed in the City of Glendale. The new library in Bayside will be funded by private donations with no tax payer money being used. Mayor Walny, President Anderson, and President Frazer worked hard on fundraising. Mayor Kennedy advised Glendale's new City Administrator will be starting on May 16. A reminder that there is a MMSD Election on the ICC June agenda that will take about 45 minutes and the meeting must conclude prior to 4:00 pm on that day. Bubbler Bikes and Scooters are new to Glendale. Mayor Johnson reiterated the Summer Earn and Learn program through Employ Milwaukee. The Mayor advised that there are free gun locks available at Fire Department locations as well as United Neighborhood Centers of Milwaukee. No questions will be asked. Fox Point Village Manager reported that New Barons Brewing will be at the Fox Point pool this summer along with Pete's Pops.

XI. Items for Future Meetings

Park Committee Discussion

MMSD Election of 2Commisioners

Real Estate Certifiers appointments

Milwaukee County Sheriff CART

Employ Milwaukee governance agreements

XII. Schedule Future Meetings – June 13, 2022

Next meeting is in person on June 13, 2022, hosted by the City of Glendale, Glendale City Hall, 5909 N. Milwaukee River Parkway.



XIII. Adjournment

It was moved by Mayor Olson, seconded by Mayor Kennedy to adjourn the ICC meeting of May 9, 2022 at 2:07 p.m.

The motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted by Mayor Daniel Bukiewicz, secretary